From: matt@modece.com

Sent: 4 Oct 2021 14:51:24 +0100

To: Burlow, Alexa

Subject: RE: Planning invalidity notification - DC/21/1637/FUL, Planning Portal
No: PP-10062519, Land North Of Willow Tree Farm

Attachments: Update PEA 041021.pdf, filedownload.pdf, Land Contamination

Questionnaire May 2021.pdf

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Alexa,

Attached as discussed. Sorry about the delay.
Elevation is in a separate email as it is large. Let me know if it doesn’t come through

Regards,
Matt

Matthew Bell
Director & Architect
Modece Architects Ltd

add. 4 The Old Fox Yard, Ipswich Street, Stowmarket, [P14 1AB
tel. 01284 830085

email. matt@modece.com

web.  modece.com

From: Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 September 2021 08:14

To: matt@modece.com

Subject: RE: Planning invalidity notification - DC/21/1637/FUL, Planning Portal No: PP-10062519, Land
North Of Willow Tree Farm

Hi Matt
Thank you for your email. The end of next week is fine.

thanks

Alexa Burlow

Technical Support (Planning)

Systems & Technical Support

Direct dial01638 719434
Emailalexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A %2F %2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2F &am

:data=04%7C01%7Calexa.burlow%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C223124dfa21f448539bc08d9873e1247%7C4
4abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946111%7C0%7C0%7C637689523230516285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG

Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLJAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil61k 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000

&amp:sdata=mmjMF4NTNMzlYtd%2FtZZBclEgnl wKs1%2Bn8PL8PqoVNwWE%3D&amp:reserved=0
West Suffolk Council

#TeamWestSuffolk
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West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you may also be
working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please do not action or respond to this
message outside of your own working hours.

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and businesses during the COVID-19
outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean other services are impacted or you may get a slower response
than normal.

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any personal
information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in accordance with the General
Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In some circumstances we may need to disclose
your personal details to a third party so that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request
for information or because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your rights in
regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website:
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2Fprivac
y%2Fhowweuseinformation.cfm&amp;data=04%7C01%7Calexa.burlow%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C2231
24dfa21f448539bc08d9873e1247%7C44abcddb9c14bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C6376895232
30516285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwWMDAILCJQIj0iV2luMzIiLCIBTil61k
1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=cg802burhpr%2Fecy2Bh3SgqsQYJwjlEJT8bhPV6b
%2B29E%3D&amp;reserved=0

From: matt@modece.com <matt@modece.com>

Sent: 18 September 2021 08:27

To: Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning invalidity notification - DC/21/1637/FUL, Planning Portal No: PP-10062519, Land
North Of Willow Tree Farm

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Alexa,

Thank you for your message. We are working to provide this information and should have it with you by
the end of next week. I hope that is ok?

Regards,
Matt

Matthew Bell
Director & Architect
Modece Architects Ltd

add. 4 The Old Fox Yard, Ipswich Street, Stowmarket, [P14 1AB
tel. 01284 830085

email. matt@modece.com

web.  modece.com

From: alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 September 2021 07:14

To: matt@modece.com

Subject: Planning invalidity notification - DC/21/1637/FUL, Planning Portal No: PP-10062519, Land
North Of Willow Tree Farm

Further to the submission of your planning application, we have checked the details as submitted and attach
the following document for your consideration and response.
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If you require clarification on any of the items, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Alexa Burlow
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intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error
please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence
of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable
precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any
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